
State of Oklahoma
Department of Public Safety
Procurement

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION

Mandatory Amendment No.: I
Bid Number: 2500632

Date of Amendment lssuance: 9Bf20l4

The hour and date specified for receipt of offers is NOT EXTENDED.

Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation as amended

by (l) signing and retuming a copy of this amendment, or (2) by acknowledging receipt of this amendment on the offer
submitted. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this amendment at the place designated for receipt of offers before or on

opening date specified may result in rejection ofyour offer.

Issued by: Departm€nt of Public Safety
Procurement
3600 N. Martin Luther King Blvd
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 731 I I

Contracting OIIicer: Theresa Dunn

Description of Amendment:

Phone Number: .105-425-7609

a. The following questions were asked. Answers are indicated next to each question

. What size are the 4 two-color logos? Are thev all the same size? An example of the logo is an 8" wide by
18"tall rectangle. One logo will have a black background and take up the majority of one side of the van from
behind the driver and passenger doors to the rear ofthe van (2 logos total that will be the same size). The same,
resized logo with black background will a ppear on the rear of the va n and spa n the width of the door opening.
The same, resized logo with a white background and reversed color scheme will appear on the front of the van
above the windshield and occupy most ofthe space below the running lights. Final sizing a nd placement of the
logos will be decided based upon input from the selected vendor.

. Whatsize arethe 3 one-color logos? Arethev all thesamesize? The logos on the driver and passenger

doors will be the same logo and size. They will occupy the majority of the door below the window to the bottom
ofthedoor. Thethird logo will be placed on the lower portion of one of the 50/50 rear barn doors a nd above

the door hinge. Final sizing and placement ofthe logos will be decided based upon input from the selected
venoor.

. Are the logos and lettering to be reflective? Please provide one price for all non-reflective and a separate
orice for 2 lines of reflective text (16 characters each) with the balance non-reflective.
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